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. 227 North Commerce Street 1798
Centreville '
Private

A brick in the chimney dated 1798 establishes this
as one of the earliest houses in Centreville. The’
present appearance of the house dates principally
to the second period of construction, circa 1820-1830.
Further alterations and a rear wing date to the late
19th century. Details of interest include a paneled
stair and Federal woodwork on the first floor and a
cooking fireplace in the cellar with a bake oven and
the original iron crane.
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DESCRIPTION
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house on North Commerce Street is one of
the earliest surviving buildings in Centreville,

A dated brick in the east face of the chimney estab-
lishes that it was built in 1798, only a few years
after the town was laid out.

The house has been through an unusually complex
series of alterations and additions. The original,
story-and-a-half house was of frame construction on
a high brick foundation. It was three bays wide
and one room deep, with a steeply pitched gable roof
and a single flush brick chimney centered on the
south gable. During the second quarter of the 19th
century the house was enlarged by adding a frame
addition to the rear. The roof was rebuilt, with a
gambrel on the front énd a cat slide or salt box
roof on the rear. In the late lgth century, it was
again enlarged, this time by raising the rear
addition to~a full two stories. The roof was raised
correspondingly. The gambrel was simply extended
to a new, higher peak, and the catslide on the rear
was raised to meet it. Either simultaneously or
at a later date, a two story frame ell was also added to

the rear, projecting from the north end of the west

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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facade.

Desnite the complexity of this develorment, the
street facadé, facing east, remains much the same
as it.was following the first alteration. The high
foundation is laid in two and three-course common bond,
and. is vierced by three cellar windows. The three bay
fenestration is probably ofiginal, but the first floor
windows have late 19th century sash. The door is located
in the north bay, with two—over—two windows in the
south and center bays. There are three six—over-six
shed roof dormers on the second floor.

fh@ north gable has bheen altered considerably over
gﬁo years, bhut architectural evidence renains to trace
most of the changes. There is a bulkhead entrance to
the cellar at the east end of the foundation. This is
enclosed by a frame entrance with a gable roof and
na;row double batten doors. There is no evidence of
early windows on the first floor at this end, but a
seam near the center of the gable on the sccond floor
suggests the location of an early six-over-sim window.
The rear additlion has a modern douhle window 611 the
first floor and a single six-over-six window on the

second floor. There is also 3 Six-over-six window in
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the center of the enlarged upper gable.

On the rear facade of the addition, there is a
modern picture window in the left (north) bay and a
six-over-six window in the second bay'bn the first
floor. Two six-over-six windows are similarly placed
on the second floor. The remainder of the rear facade
is covered by the rear ell, a two story frame structure
that.is three bays long and one room deen, with six-

-over-six windows and german siding.

The brick chimney back is exposed on the south gable
up to the first floor eave. There is an original six-
over-six window on the west side of the chimney on the
first floor and a pair of four-light windows flank the
chimney on the second floor. The south gable of the
rear addition has one six—ovcr;six window in the west
bay on the first and second floof and a two-over-two
window in the unner gable.

Apparently the earliest siding dates to the second
period of construction., Tt copsisés of beaded horizontal
weatherboards secured with machine nails. These are
generally obscured by rust and/or paint, but avpear
similar to transitional machine-made nails with hand-
struck heads. If so, they could date to the original

house. This early siding is carried across the entire
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street facade and extends uo partially iﬂto the upper
gables of the gable ends. It also remains on the finrst
floor and both the gables and the rear facade of the
first addition. When the rear additien was raised,
similar beaded siding was used for the second floor
and_upper gables, but this siding is distinctly different
in that it clearly displays nachine saw marks on the
exterior face. The use of bheaded siding on such a late
-addition woul@ ordinarily be surprising, but evidently
it was used here in an attempt to match the existing
siding. The disregard for the saw marks suggests that
beaded siding was no longer available, and this stock
was rather carelessly produced from plain boards either
at the mill or on the site.

Early beaded corner hoards and tapered and beaded
rakeboards remain on the front section of the house.
The upper nitch of the front gambrel roof does not have
beaded rakeboards, so these evidently date to the second
poriod of construction.

An early cornice also remains on the front facade,
with a crown mold annlied to the fascia board and a
bed mold below the soffit.

The interior plan of the house appears to be
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original, but all interior trim dates to the second
period of construction. The original house has a side
hall, single parlouf plan wi%h the stair hall to the
north. The stair rises along the north wall of the
hall to a landing at the rear. It is an open Shisratniey

: ° .
stair with a square newel with chamfered edges, sguare
ballusters, and a simpie rail. The stair ends are
decorated with scrolled brackets, the carriage piece
is beaded, and the area below the carriage is paneled.
Beaded basebhoard and a simple chairrail remain intact
throughout the fifst floor. The front door is an
early six-panel door with a four light transom. A
second éix—panel door remains between the hall and the
parlour. The fireplace surround in the parlour is a'
very fine examnle of a Federal mantel, It consists of
a board surround with the faﬂcia‘b;oken into two fi¢lds
by a fine nolding. A bold ogee molding defines the
fireplace onening, and is surmounted by two narrow side
blocks and a large center block, all embellished with
vertical reeding. These blocks sunport a molded shelf
dominated by a cyma-astragal nolding. The shelf
breaks forward above each block.

All interior arvchitraves have survived on the
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exterior openings as well as the door between the hall
and the parlour and bhoth doors leading to the rear
adédition.

The rear addition is slightly lower than the
original;house, and the interior has been altered
considerably. Based on the recollections of the present
owners, the rear wing probably originally consisted of
two rooms with a later, enclosed winder stair in the
southwest corner of the north roomn. Both the stair and
the partiéion,wore removed, however, onening up the rear
“into a single large room. The firenlace on the south
wall retains an early mantel which is clearly a
simnlified version of the mantel in. the front marlour.
Thie consists of a molded hoard surround with two Q
nlain blocks and a molded sheli. According to Mrs.
Boyles, there was a chairrail ané baseboard in both
rear rooms bhefore they were nodernirzed.

Tﬁc second floor of the early house is divided
into three rooms. A heated sleeping chanber is
located at the south end of the house, while a
longitudinal »artition wall divicdes the north end
into an unheated chamber on the strect facade and a
stair hall to the rear. The carly railing and ballus-

tors around the stair opening have survived, as well
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as the beaded baseboard, molded chairrail, and two
interior six-panel doors. A door has heen cut through
to difectly connect the two sleening chambers, probably
in the late 19th century. The mantel has also
survived, and is almost identical to tﬁo mantel in
the rear parlour on the first floor. Door openings
have heen cut throuéh the rear wall of both the south
chamber and the stair hall to allow access to the two
bedrooms created when the rear addition was raised.
These  two oponingé may have once been rear dormérs,
in which case the roof of the first rear addition could
not have come up above the rear cornice. If this is the
case, then the second stage of the house would have
consisted of a gambrel roof house with a rear lean-to,
rather than the rear cat slide described earlier.
Framing evidence necessary %o roéqlve this conflict
is not visible,

The roof framing above the main house is tynical
of gambrel roof houses in this area._lThm upner set
of- rafters rest on a flat curb plate and are secured
at the ridquWith a negged, center-cut mortise-and-
tenon joint. The curb nlates rest on to»n of the

collars, which also serve as ceiling joists. These
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are mortise-~and-tenoned to the lower rafter pairs,
which vresumably rest on flat false nlates sunported
by the second floor joists. All visible nails in the
roof frame are machine méde, excent for scattered
wrought nails that are probably left over from the
eaflier roof. The primary evidence for the earlief
gable roof is the original drip course on the chimney.
This is now located inside the attic, hut clearly
served the earlier roof. The dated brick is located
anproximately eight courses above the drin course,
and is still visible from outside. The chimney was
raised several feet higher when the roof was changed
to a gambrel. Although the hresence of an earlier
drip course is relatively nositive evidence of the
earlier roof, this assumption is further supnorted
by the consistent use of machine made nails in the
existing roof. These should not have been available

in Centreville before abhout 1815, and could not have

,
been used in a house built in WA

The cellar under the original portion of the
house is extremely interesting. Althouqh the nresent

board nartitions and plastered ceiling anpear quite

early, these are later features., Seams in the front




QA-144

CONTINUATION SHEET

7.8 DESCRIPTION

foundation wall indicate that a bulkhead entrance

'was located on the center of the street facade.

A cellar window to the south of the door has also been
blocked up. The ceiling joists are hewn and were
originally exposed and whitewashed. A large cooking
fireplace is located on the center of the south gaple
wall. There is an original oven built into the left
side of the chimney, and the early iron fireplace crane
- remains in place, secured to the west wall of the
firebox with iron pintels. Brick pavers are still
evident on the floor in the south end of the cellar.
The partitions all appear to be later additions;

and thelceiling was plastered with machine lath and
machine nails. an interior stair along the north.gable
wall was cut in and.is constructed with machine nails.
A door.in the rear wall at the éouth end leads to a
dark, unused cellar bhelow the rear addition. The
ceiling joists in this room are exposed and white-
vashed, however, suggesting that this snace may have
been used at one time. There is no firenlace, however,

only a brick chimney base on the south wall.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
Architecturally, this is one of the most
interesting houses in Queen Anne's County. It has

evolved through a series of relatively complex
changes, yet sufficient evidence remains of each
period of construction to allow analysis. A brick
in the chimney dated 1798 establishes this house

as one of the earliest surviving buildings in
Centreville. The present appearance of the house
dates principally to the second period of construc-
tion, circa 1820-1830., Further alterations and

a rear wing date to the late 19th century.

Exterior details of note include the early
beaded weatherboards, corner boards, and rakeboards
as well as the front cornice, dormers, and front
door. The interior is virtually intact to the
second building phase, and features a paneled
stair, a handsome Federal mantel, and all of the
early baseboard, chairrail, door and window

surrounds, and two simple mantels. Also of interest

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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is an unusual bake oven in the cellar, and the orig

fireplace crane.
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NAME / TITLE
Orlando Ridout V, Historic Sites Survevor

ORGANIZATION DATE
Queen Anne's County Historical Society 11/13/78
STREET & NUMBER ) TELEPHONE
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Centreville Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-~1438
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227 North comnmerce street
Centreville, Maryland

orlando ridout V 1979 ( MHT)
Front facade and north gable
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227 North Commerce Street
Centreville, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1979 (MHT)
View from south
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Centreville, Md.
Orlando Ridout VvV 1979 (MHT)
View from north




